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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an ACT to defray the expenses of the Agriculture Commissioner

Minutes: Testimony # 1- 4

V.Chairman Bowman called the committee to order on Thursday, January 15, 2015 at
8:30 am in reference to SB 2009. All committee members were present except Chairman
Holmberg who was ill. Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council and Becky Deichert, OMB were
also present.

Doug Goehring, Agriculture Commissioner testified in favor of SB 2009 and provided
written Testimony Attached # 1, the Budget Presentation for the 2015-17 Biennium. He
began his testimony on page 4. (started recording then) on

V.Chairman Bowman: On the noxious weed program, how are we getting a handle on this?
In my area they have done a tremendous job addressing this and a lot of it has to do with
the GPS locators and making of the areas so that they know where the weeds are. Is that a
statewide approach and is it working?

Doug Goehring: Yes, we are doing really well in some counties and in other counties we
have a lack of activity, not getting a handle on the situation, for the most part it's working
very well, the LAP program (Landowner Assistance Program) and the tag program, help
those weed boards.

Senator Wanzek: State Water Bank Program, what is that?

Doug Goehring: I've used the programs interchangeably. It is same the program. We can
get into some of the details, we do offer a buyout if they want and depending on how they
receiving payment. Continued on page 6 - Livestock Development Division - continuing on
to Marketing & Information Division (9.43)

Senator Heckaman: When | look at your proposed budget, | see grants have increased
and federal funding has increased what they are for.
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Doug Goehring: What has happened there is a shift in the last farm bill. What is
happening is North Dakota was only receiving about $500,000 annually for the block
grants which provided research, promotion and marketing for all the different commodities
we grow in the state but it went up substantially, in fact we received. We foresee, based on
what is in the farm bill that it will continue to go up over the next 5 years and could get close
to $4,000,000 for specialty crops.

Senator Heckaman: Does most of that go out to the extension research stations or is it
divided between NDSU and the stations?

¥
¥

Doug Goehring: They have the ability to write a researéh‘pfoposal, done by any entity out
there that wishes to look at research, marketing, promotion.

Senator Heckaman: As a private producer and | wanted to market something to Chile
would | be able to come and get a grant from you for that?

Doug Goehring: Let's talk.
Senator Heckaman: But it could be used by private parties?

Doug Goehring: We do have private individuals doing research on their farms; it's actually
for the benefit of all.

Senator Erbele: Utilization of agriculture in the classroom, how are the schools tapped into
that?

Doug Goehring: There are a great deal of them that do, we have volunteers, along with
FFA and get them a curriculum that is available. We can provide that information
concerning ag in the classroom. (16.01) moving on to page 8 Animal Health Division

V.Chairman Bowman: Zony disease was around a long time. Is that something that is
worse or better, or under control?

Doug Goehring: We have funds going into test and monitor what's out there. We've been
doing a fairly good job of staying on top of it but really trying to identify where we have a
problem and try work with the producer, the funds that have been provided by the ag and
have been used for that.

Senator Erbele: What is BOAH?

Doug Goehring: the issue there we had troubles in the past (board of animal health) BOAH,
it's just easier, to put it back in, leaving a line item there. Page 9 - Pesticide & Fertilizer
Division

Senator Heckaman: On the green sheet that we get, we always get significant audit
findings and it mentioned that you were not inspecting anhydrous facilities at a consistent
rate, what have you done to change that?
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Doug Goehring: | am not aware of that. Our inspections have continued to go up, after we
had a Iull a few years ago.

Senator Heckaman so that wasn't this year audit.

Jim Gray, Director of Pesticide & Fertilizer Division, as a result we had a handful, we went
out and that will not? (24.54)

Doug Goehring: There was a request to provide other information - Optional Adjustment
Request - Pride of Dakota Holiday Showcase venues there is a $50,000 request in
increase there based on the fact that in Grand Forks and Fargo we do not have facilities to
accommodate us, we have to find a different venue, we need to find a large facility to host
those holiday showcases. The website design we have 5 or 6 that we monitor - we need
to redesign those and make them user friendlier. On the next page, 11 - is the requested
changes to the Executive Recommendation. Water bank Program - working with Game
and Fish and the National Genomics Center - is a national genomics lab that was sought
after by the corn growers and then others in the Ag community, trying to get that lab here in
North Dakota, we did win that bid, it is coming to North Dakota, there are some gaps that
exist that support that building, working with some areas in operating rent and utilities, we
met with the ag committee, get their feet on the ground. This facility it's provides rapid test
methods, also doing work on food safety, this will be one of the challenges we will be
facing, animal research.

Senator Robinson: (31.36) In that area, should we fund the $800,000 do you foresee a
high likelihood that this would be an on-going line item.

Doug Goehring: We had these discussions because we knew it probably would not get a lot
of support, at that point the way their budget they would start to become self-sufficient in a
few years down the road, possible this biennium and the next. | should state, at one point
in time, it looked at this was in the NDSU budget and we realized that it wasn't so that is
why we are backing in this request. The other is to study to assess the economic
contribution of the ag industry. We've done some economic analysis by groups, but that is
very specific and it doesn't include the entire ag community across the state of North
Dakota. We have talked about this for 3 or 4 years and just feel it is time there are things
that are unclear, where is the entire ag industry, what's the impact what is the analysis that
is needed to understand agriculture's role and status in North Dakota's economy.
Continued on with he submitted Testimony Attached # 2.

Anyone have any questions on mediation.

V.Chairman Bowman: What do we need to know if mediation in the oil field?

Doug Goehring: The legislature expanded the scope of the program and we have been
doing that, 46 cases, surface damages, well site locations, we have contractors that
provide that support, it doesn’t matter who it is, even an electrical line, you gave us the
ability to help with that.

Senator Wanzek: The Water Bank Program budget authority, is that for money you are
anticipating a grant from the Outdoor Heritage Fund or have we gotten that already?
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Doug Goehring: We applied for this, it was reviewed and approved by committee, approved
by the industrial commission so the money would be there, we would need authority from
the legislature to use those funds. The water bank program itself would not go into
operation or work as a program until late summer/early fall.

Senator Wanzek: I've got some land with number of wet lands, might there be a program
where | can enter these acres into this program; receive some sort of compensation for
that.

Doug Goehring: That is exactly how it works, to relieve some pressure from some of those
inundated lands, this would give you the ability to square up a piece and plat grass in
between or, if you so choose, you could plant food plots, not only grass, you do have to
allow access for public hunting.

Senator Wanzek: Can you graze it, would it be totally off limits to production?

Doug Goehring: No it cannot be grazed, there are stipulations, unless there is an
emergency, a few years ago | did allow some utilization of water bank acres grazing or
haying.

T

Senator Wanzek: The study to access the economic contributions of agriculture, I'm
supportive of that. | would doubt very few of us would not agree that there is a huge
economic impact, why do we need a more detailed account? (40.22)

Doug Goehring: Not as much an impact, as an analysis, we do produce over 50 different
commodities commercially, 9 different species of animals, all though over times, the sugar
beet industry, the corn industry has done some, it gives you a snapshot but not a look as a
whole would give us a better idea where we are at, every economic sector in the state are
doing a pretty good job, this has been so many years, been number 1 in the North Dakota,
the ag community is asking for this, it will take 20 months just to do this.

Senator Wanzek: | appreciate that. The grave river energy, if it wasn't for Ag, it goes way
beyond the?

Doug Goehring: ag has been noted as supporting at least 25% of employees in the state,
jobs, services on main street and supporting services and the money that goes back into
the economy,

Senator Heckaman: when you talked about this study take 20 months, who would do this?
Doug Goehring: This would be NDSU.

Senator Robinson: We will know we have a crises in the dairy issue in the state, what
efforts are underway, maybe not possible to turn that around given the circumstances
involved in the dairy business, do we have anything in the state that's looking at the dairy
industry, losing a processing plant, what can we be doing, it seems to me given the rapid
decline we have the responsibility to respond.
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Doug Goehring: This has been an issue. A declining livestock industry has a dramatic
effect on North Dakota agriculture because diversity adds stability and other markets, the
grain markets for example. We've seen a decline in our dairy livestock numbers from
49,000 to 16,000 dairy from the year 2000 until now go from 350 to 91 operations. Our two
largest dairy counties are Morton and Emmons County. We have a 600 cow a day
deficient for milk just in central North Dakota, if they shut their doors it will start a domino
effect and it will collapse on itself. Some are going to cheese factory, less value, almost
have to pay someone to take it. We've looked at a lot of different efforts; | have two people
addressing this issue. What's happened because we've been approached by different
entities out there that would like to come to North Dakota, biosecurity is a great thing in
North Dakota; we don’t have crowding of animal ag operations. They like the basis on our
grain, wide basis, we are now producers of corn, but given those reasons and the ability to
move in and be part of the community, we have 120 feed plants in the state, they would
also have an opportunity to dispose of their manure, so when the livestock industry
approached, those in beef, swine and dairy there is a sense of emergency, if we don't do
something soon, we will be in trouble, looking at the states around us, South Dakota in
many respects is like the North Dakota law, they made some exceptions that. | gave a
presentation to the Ag community about a week ago and gave them the information; it's
also an opportunity to legislators to think about how do you want to work with the ag
industry, especially dairy industry. South Dakota is successful, we need to do something.

Senator Robinson: | grew up on a dairy farm in the 1960s, no school bus, we got up early
and milk the cows, sophomores and juniors, earlier, every last stop on the school bus route
had a diary operation.

Doug Goehring: that is all | had. Submitted Testimony Attached # 2 North Dakota
Mediation Service.

V. Chairman Krebsbach: In your optional request, you had $90,000 for North Dakota's
Centennial Farms, what would that be for.

Doug Goehring: That particular request was to help them update their kiosk, data
information, information technology; there's been some software that has been needed.
Since there were requests in different areas that it was perceived as double dipping

V. Chairman Krebsbach | signed every certificate that went out to every Centennial Farm
which is why | was curious.

Tom Lilja, Executive Director of North Dakota Corn Growers Association (66.30) Testimony
Attached # 3 - and Testimony Attached # 4, letter from Commissioner Goehring on page
27. We showed the truly quality of research. The site selection committee was very
impressed to make this siting possible.

Senator Wanzek: Could fill us in on the time table breaking ground.

Tom Lilja: When we put this package together we chose to focus on the collaborative
nature of research that is going on. Fargo has one of the 4 regional wheat geonomasists,
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we are not going to build new buildings, we will have a collaborative nature, they are doing ‘
some lab build-out, up by March or April, there has to be a flow to the lab, you can enter
one way, there is a certain flow in this technology. It's been good we are off.

Gary Knduson: North Dakota Ag Association. We do quite a bit of work with the ag
department. Anhydrous safety, we'll have about 8 meetings around the state. We also we
invite the first responders, the sheriffs and fire marshals, how to handle an emergency, the
current environment, homeland security, the work they educate come with compliance,
we have the highest state of compliance in the nation, due to the ag dept.

Scott Rising: Soybean Growers Association. Testified in favor of SB 2009, we need a
concrete foundation where we are at. 1.04.

V.Chairman Bowman any other testimony. Seeing none. Closed the hearing on SB 2009.
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A Subcommittee hearing for the Department of Agriculture.

Minutes: Attachments: n/a

Chairman Bowman called the committee to order on Thursday, January 29, 2015, at 3:00
pm in the Senate Conference Room in regards to SB 2009. All subcommittee members
were present. Senators: Bowman, Erbele, O'Connell. Alex Cronquist, Legislative Council
and Nick Creamer, OMB were also present.

Chairman Bowman asked if there was anything within the budget that needed reviewal.

Doug Goehring, Agriculture Commissioner: | don't believe so concerning the budget. If
we go to the other items we were asked to present for consideration: (1) the authority on
the water bank program, (2) the $800,000 for the national genomic center and then (3) the
economic analysis of agriculture in the state of ND of $242,000.

Chairman Bowman: What will the $800,0007?

Comm. Goehring: The Corn Grower's Association looked at inviting a national committee
that was proposing building another facility of having a national genomics lab, somewhere
in the US. There were several states in the running: ND and lllinois. The work that is being
done there is for pathogens, plant diseases, food borne issues, and food safety itself. There
is a rapid test method that has been created by Los Alamos and the Danforth Center, that
is the foundation and the lab itself is that entity. The work that would be carried on there
would be along those lines of providing rapid test methods along with the potential and
ability for testing for animal agriculture and more animal research. This is going to be all
inclusive to covering many aspects and many areas in agriculture for ND and the US.
There were discussions previous to this and one was including a request for an
appropriation for the state legislature which | said | would submit through my budget to help
them with these transitional costs that we are going to incur. Operating costs along the
lines of: rent, supplies, travel, getting them on their feet these first 2 years--it would be
approximately $400,000 each year. | would suspect that that goes down once they're
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established. If | were asked if this is going to be a continuing thing, | don't believe so. There
are some upfront needs to enable them to get them operational in ND.

Chairman Bowman: With our agriculture research and extension budget, we do a lot of
research already, is there anything we are doing with this that will overlap?

Comm. Goehring: There is the ability to complement a lot of that work, there's the ability to
have some of the consultation and conversation happening at NDSU. ND has a nationally
renowned research facility and there would be the opportunity to utilize all resources to help
propel us forward and complement the work here and facilitate more research.

Senator Erbele: Research would happen in the greenhouse and the beef center we
already have established there, we're not working with the state of the art building we have.

Comm. Goehring: That is true. We're not talking about facility, what has been proposed is
they would utilize space at the ARS (agricultural research service) station in Fargo and
work from there but they would be close enough to work with people on campus. They are
more of a private that has to work for a profit; we have some things at NDSU that attract
them.

Chairman Bowman: Give me one outcome that could possible happen if this was funded
that we could see a benefit for ND agriculture.

Comm. Goehring: Rapid testing of pathogens on corn. Also working with the wheat and
soybean industry, we don't have as many issues with soybeans but we certainly could see
some opportunities to work with our researches to look at some ways to-develop some
rapid test methods for pathogens on wheat.

Senator O'Connell: How many jobs are affected by this?

Comm. Goehring: We are talking about employing 20 to 50 people by the time they are
done, but I think we are looking at 20 plus people just to get the facility up and operating.
This is not as much about saving jobs as creating jobs in the research field.

Senator Erbele: | am looking at the various entities that have contributed, if the state gives
$800,000, what responsibility do they have back to ND and the agriculture department?

Comm. Goehring: The fact that this is a grant mean we would play a minor role in their
work, but we would certainly stay in touch with them and have oversight on what they are
doing with those funds.

Senator Erbele: Some of that may flow back through your department.

Comm. Goehring: We would play a role in conveying information on what they are working
on and help them make connections in the agriculture community. We would certainly do
the education and outreach component.

Chairman Bowman: Of the three items on this list, would this be your #1 request if you
had to make a choice out of the three? The report we received this morning wasn't very
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positive so this is going to be a tough sell; but if we can prioritize them and we can find the
money, we are going to try to do everything we can.

Comm. Goehring: | understand the position the legislature is in. If | had to remove one of
those from the conversation, the Water Bank Program we are just requesting the authority
to spend those dollars--we already have them. | see a great deal of value in the economic
analysis, if | have to make a decision | need a bit more time.

Chairman Bowman: We have time. If | have to justify this to the floor, | have to have good
reasons to do it and when you can tell the state of ND that this will benefit the agriculture
community.

Senator O'Connell: The Water Bank Program--has the $1.2M already been committed or
is it for keeping in compliance? What is the reason for the $1.27

Comm. Goehring: The $1.2M was a request, it was an application submitted to the
Outdoor Heritage Fund, along with the Game & Fish who is going to be in partnership with
is, they are looking at $400,000. So $1.2M was the request from the Outdoor Heritage Fund
to run our Water Bank Program. That program was going to look at inundated lands in ND,
and provide them with flexibility to help relieve some of the tension and pressure that exist in
rural ND. That money has already been granted, we are just seeking the authority to use the
money to continue with the program.

Ken Junkert, Agriculture Department: The total application into the Outdoor Heritage Fun is
$1.6M, with so the balance coming from the Game & Fish Department total, some match
dollars there.

Senator Erbele: This is money you have, you just want the authority.

Chairman Bowman: The study in success of economic contributions of agricultural
industry to the state of ND's economy, most of us already know. We know there is a huge
part of our economy based on agriculture.

Comm. Goehring: We have struggled over a period of time, with some in the public
recognizing the true value of agriculture in ND, some states do this periodically. We found
out that it's probably been a couple of decades since we've had a complete analysis of ND
agriculture. We have had studies that have been done by The Sugar Beet Growers, the
corn industry, the soybean industry, and they are comprehensive studies of one aspect of
agriculture but it's never really encompassed all of agriculture and it hasn't addressed the
multiple things that agriculture affects in our rural communities. Some of the numbers we
use are numbers that were derived 12-16 years ago and they have a basis but they may not
affect where we are now. Some have felt that energy has gotten a great deal of attention sp
we are making this request. | worked with Dr. Gange at NDSU to the bottom dollar to get a
comprehensive study done. It would probably take 20 to 22 months to complete.

Senator Erbele: The benefit of the data that we collect, how do you use that?
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Comm. Goehring: It is not so much for our benefit but to provide a true picture of
agriculture in ND for the public. If we can state the position that agriculture is number one
economic driver in ND. Secondly, deriving information for grain production in certain areas,
it's not just our local market and economy that we are trying to get information to convey to
the public, it's also regionally, and nationally. It's also for our buyers on the domestic and
international. We do try to work with what NASS (National Agricultural Statics Service)
collects, but those are gross values and they are at a 30,000 ft level versus a 2 foot or 10
foot level. This gets us closer to where the data is at that we can support and show the
defensible position that agriculture is in its contribution.

Senator Erbele: We lead the nation in 11 crops, where do those numbers come from?

Comm. Goehring: You're right--we're talking about data that virtually looks at just the acres
but it doesn’t look at the value, inputs, or marketing costs. Your statement earlier about how
many people agriculture employs: based on some recent data in the last 36 months, we've
come to the conclusion about 24% of the state's work force is employed by agriculture. It is
hard to define all of that, whereas this type of economic analysis would break that down. On
the other side, it's a great opportunity to showcase what agriculture does in our state and in
our nation.

Chairman Bowman: | received a request to audit the beef commission. | got the audit, and
I read it, | can't find any reason to do that. I'm not going to support it doesn't indicate there
is anything serious in there.

Comm. Goehring: | don't run the Beef Commission, | only do what | am asked to do by the
legislature.

Chairman Bowman: We are going to have to make difficult decisions.

Comm. Goehring: If | could vote, | would take Senator O'Connell suggestions and not have
to go through all this trouble.

Chairman Bowman: Everything is on the table, we don't know yet where we'll be but the
numbers are way down so we have to decide where we are going to invest money. Are
there any other issues we need to discuss before we finalize this?

Comm. Goehring: Concerning noxious weeds, we can bring more information for you next
time. Concerning apiary and the bee business, we have some bills out there right now that
are looking to address some of those issues. We are one of the largest honey producers in
the country, out of 2.6 million hives, ND has 520,000-540,000 of those hives. We know we
have some concerns and issues in northern ND around the canola fields. We did develop
the first pollinator plan in the nation and it is a plan that enhances communications and the
plan it puts in place best management practices in ways in which we should be working
together. This was done in part ot thwart the efforts of the EPA and USDA having federal
rules and laws that would supersede us at the state level, and it did just that. That plan is
now being adopted across the nation. Several states--Florida, Louisiana, Colorado,
Michigan--have adopted it. It is a working document, it needs to be looked at from time to
time and things need to reflect the current state of affairs. We have identified a couple of
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other things that we want to address. (1) When we have an abundance of flowering crops,
and as flowering becomes less, beekeepers need to have an optional plan to move those
bees as they run out of forage they will not cause problems. (2) Bees need water and when
a drought happens, bees start moving beyond their territory and wind up in residential areas
and people get frustrated and concerned. We are making recommendation that they have a
plan to move their bees when forage is no longer available, and also we have discussed
some ways in which they need to care for their bees so that we can eliminate some other
headaches without causing other problems. We will continue to stay on top of that and
continue to provide information. We hope by the time we are done, we can get every issue
addressed, communication between beekeepers, applicators, and landowners.

Chairman Bowman: Anything with the livestock industry?

Comm. Goehring: We do a good job supplying staff, personnel, or our animal health
division which supports the board of animal health's work. The state vet and | talk and we
are working on issues. The livestock industry in ND is something we have a lot of our efforts
on to see what we can do. Everybody recognizes that the more diverse agriculture economy
ads more stability, but it also supports our efforts to have a more well-rounded agriculture
community when you have animal agriculture.

Senator Erbele: You have 77 FTEs; do you have any unfilled positions?
Comm. Goehring: | believe we are almost completely filled; we can get back to you with
that information. We might have a couple positions we are still filling because of some

recent retirements. In the last 14 months we've only had 3 open positions.

Senator Erbele: When you do have an empty position, you are seeking to fill it? It isn't a
position we could eliminate?

Comm. Goehring: | actually need more staff; but | have been hesitant to ever come to you
with that request. I've tried to do more with the staff that | have. | have a full plate; we do our
best not to come here and request staff.

Senator Erbele: Are your staff all general funded staff or are there some that are funded
through a special fund?

Comm. Goehring: | have 50% that are general fund; 20% are special fund; another 20%
are federal funded.

Chairman Bowman closed the hearing on SB 2009.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a sub-committee hearing on the Department of Agriculture budget bill.

Minutes: Attachment: #1

Legislative Council - Chris Kadrmas
OMB - Becky Deichert

Senator Bowman called the sub-committee to order on SB 2009. Senator Erbele and
Senator O'Connell were in attendance.

Senator Bowman turned the meeting over to Senator Erbele as he had to go testify for a
hearing.
(Speaking from Optional Adjustment Requests - Attachment 1)

Senator Erbele: The change will be in the salary wage line item--that will be easier to put it
back in towards the end of the session rather than take it out.
The water bank program--we want that to go forward and want House to look at it also.

Doug Goehring, Agriculture Commissioner: Good area to start working on and see what
we can do.

Regarding the rest of the budget - | do like the thought process that we would potentially
look at special funds to do something with an economic analysis of agriculture for ND.
Everything that we have turned in has no fluff to it, these are things that we've only built in
for operations and updates. | know the question had been raised last time that this would
be an opportunity to discuss any of that; but given the conversations that have taken place
so far | think any attempt to move forward and do something with respect to the economic
analysis.

Senator Bowman: The water bank program - you need authority to spend money, is that
what | understood? That's not new money?

Doug Goehring: No, that is through an application that was submitted to the Outdoor
Heritage Fund which was approved and recommended from the Heritage Fund committee
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and did go to Industrial Commission. The industrial commission approved the
recommendation. Then we don't have problem writing the right amendment so that that's
included in the request.

Senator Bowman: The second one is probably the one of the most concern: the $800,000
Genomics Center.

Doug Goehring: Yes, we talked about that. | know last time we conveyed information
concerning the value and the purpose that would be fulfilled by having the genomics center
here and | walked through a timeline on where the agriculture community was very involved
and engaged in that process along with Senator Hoeven and the governor to invite them
here. There's already been money committed from the agriculture community for this. |
couldn't tell you the total dollar value but it's probably somewhere in the area of $1.3M -
$1.6M that's coming from the agriculture community in ND to help with the transition and
the establishment of this facility in ND which would be housed in the ARS center and would
be used for developing rapid tests methods to work on pathogens and dieses for plants and
animals.

Senator Erbele: | understand that, but the reason we got chosen is that we were leader in
so many different crops that they were so close to and we have so many crops that they
could have impact and do research on.

Doug Goehring: That is absolutely correct, we have lot of diversity in our state, a lot of
resources to support that and we have a great deal of support from the agriculture
community to lend their work and ability to adapt and provide some of this research.

Senator O'Connell: Centennial Farms - do you have anything in the $90,000 to increase
centennial farms to 125-150 years?

Doug Goehring: It's a good program and there is quite a bit of pride in that program,
especially with a lot of the farms that exist in ND. This particular request was not forwarded
to you after our discussions with the Lewis and Clark foundation and our partnership with
them. They felt because of numerous other bills out there are doing a lot of the Centennial
Farms research. It could have had an appearance of double dipping, but it wasn't because
this was directly for data and some of the software programs. At some point in time, we
may need to look at infusing some money into the program to support their work because
they do a lot of the research work for us and then we go through and verify and then
provide the farm and families with those certificates concerning centennial farm. | think it's a
great opportunity also to extend that and look at 125 years and eventually develop the
program into 150 years for those farms that would be eligible.

Senator Erbele: So then not having these dollars will not keep someone from applying for
their farm and ranch certificate?

Doug Goehring: That is correct; all tools just won't be available at the Lewis and Clark
Center or on electronic form.
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Senator Erbele: Moving back to the topic of the optional adjustment of $82,000, for the
bee industry, those dollars are in there for a study of hive collapse.

Doug Goehring: These dollars would not directly go there, these dollars would be for a
part time bee inspector to help us survey and issuing health certificates and some bee
research.

Ken Junkert, Administrative Services Director: The bee research is in their base
budget.

Senator Erbele: Pride of Dakota Holiday Showcase, you typically spend all $50,000?

Doug Goehring: Because we had a change in venues, primarily because we've grown out
of Grand Forks. Our greatest challenges exist in Fargo, we had been using the Fargo Civic
Center but they decided to demolish the Civic Center. We have to find a new venue for the
showcase and | believe it will be the Scheels sports center which will have the ability to
accommodate more vendors so these dollars will be used for that.

Senator Erbele: Do you ever have any cases of turn back?
Doug Goehring: Yes, we have problems with the availability of booth space.

Senator Erbele: didn't we have similar numbers for IT staff last biennium? Is this new or
ongoing work?

Doug Goehring: It was for desktop support and contracted services with ITD; we've had to
go back and work with them to establish a full service contract. Based on what they
charge, we have shortfall of $352,000. We also have experienced some issues concerning
how our programs interface and how we collect data so it's also been suggested that they
do an analysis of our systems. The other request pertains to website design; we have not
re-designed out website for many years we have tried to do shifting with dollars we've had
in the past, but we do need to overhaul that. We have so much information that exists in
our site now: department's website, turkey federation, honey, Pride of Dakota, organic
program, and agriculture in the classroom. The department's website and it's different
divisions and sub-classes: mapping systems, apiary, all of our organic programs. There are
over 100 functions in our website.

Senator Erbele: Of these three IT columns, are we ever going to catch up to where those
numbers won't be here?

Doug Goehring: With the website design, that's something | wouldn't see to come back for
quite a few years. Desktop support, because of how we've been asked to submit that and
work in that area with respect to state government, we were one of the first tested to try it
out. | wouldn't suspect that we would unless there would be a change in services or
products that would be required from ITD; then we'd probably have to come back and ask
for more.

Senator O'Connell: Can you tell me about the Environmental and Range Land fund?
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Ken Junkert: Run through the Crop Harmonization Board.

Doug Goehring: The registration fees are collected from companies that sell pesticides,
tonnage fees and fertilizer registration fees.

Senator Erbele: What we will be looking for in terms of the additional requests that weren't
funded in the Governor's recommendation.

$1.2M - You need the spending authority in agriculture department on the grant line to
receive and expend the dollars

$800,000 - Genomic Center

$242,000 - Study to assess the economic contributions of the agriculture industry to the ND
economy (find a way to special fund it).

Doug Goehring: How do you envision funding it?
Senator Erbele: | want to keep the number alive ging forward to the House, if we work with
the agriculture foundation through the commodity groups and see if we can get something

to come forward by the time March 17" comes.

The Centennial Farms should be in the Heritage Center's budget.

Senator Erbele adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture
commissioner

Minutes:

Senator Bowman handed out Amendment 15.8142.01002 and said it gives the
department the special fund authority. Also $800,000 for the Genomics Center.

Senator Wanzek said that the National Corn Growers Association, along with the Los
Alamo Research Center researches the genetic make-up of all our different crops. Fargo
was chosen as a site for the center. The Ag groups committed money and the Corn
Growers committed $1M. They need help raising $800,000. It will create bio-science jobs
for North Dakota.

Senator Mathern asked about Page 3 - organic certification grant reduction ?

Alex Cronquist, Legislative Council - It was in their budget and relates to a reduction in
federal funds.

Senator Bowman moved Do Pass on amendment 15.8142.01002
Senator Erbele seconded.
Voice vote carried.

Senator Bowman Do Pass as Amended.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 0

Senator Erbele will carry the bill on the floor.
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Senator Erbele

February 10, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2009

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 22 with:

"Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants

State board of animal health

Wildlife services

Crop harmonization board
Accrued leave payments
Total all funds

Less estimated income
Total general fund

$10,861,195
5,885,262
12,000
4,675,828
2,109,828
1,417,400
75,000
237,295
$25,273,808
15,754,591
$9,619,217

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 7 with:

"National genomics center

Information technology analysis

Department web redesign
Total general fund

Page 2, line 17, replace "$6,464,295" with "$6,414,476"

Page 3, line 4, replace "six thousand five hundred fifteen" with "five thousand four hundred

$1,962,467
1,041,807
(4,000)
5,964,946
(1,296,163)
0

0
(237,295)
$7,431,762
5,282,679
$2,149,083

$0
0
0
$0

P!

$12,823,662
6,927,069
8,000
10,640,774
813,665
1,417,400
75,000

0
$32,705,570
21,037,270
$11,668,300"

$800,000
150,222
150,000
$1,100,222"

ninety-one"

Page 3, line 5, replace "ten thousand seven hundred seventy-five" with "eight thousand six

hundred fifty-six"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

Base Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $10,861,195 $1,962,467 $12,823,662
Operating expenses 5,885,262 1,041,807 6,927,069
Capital assets 12,000 (4,000) 8,000
Grants 4,675,828 5,964,946 10,640,774
State board of animal health 2,109,828 (1,296,163) 813,665
Wildlife services 1,417,400 1,417,400
Crop harmonization board 75,000 75,000
Accrued leave payments 237,295 (237,295)
Total all funds $25,273,808 $7,431,762 $32,705,570
Less estimated income 15,754,591 5,282,679 21,037,270
General fund $9,519,217 $2,149,083 $11,668,300
FTE 77.00 0.00 77.00

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes

Page No. 1
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Adds Funding Increases D
Adds Funding for Japanese Funding for
for Salaryand  Beetle, Emerald Information Increases
Adjusts Base Benefit Ash Borer, and Technology Funding for Adjusts Base
Payroll' Increases? Other Issues® Expenses* Pride of Dakota®  Level Funding®
Salaries and wages $1,155,647 $764,923 $41,897
Operating expenses 40,400 353,093 50,000 298,092
Capital assets (4,000)
Grants 30,000 3,692,946
State board of animal health (1,296,163) (21,699) 21,699
Wildlife services
Crop harmonization board
Accrued leave payments (237,295)
Total all funds ($377,811) $764,923 $82,297 $331,394 $80,000 $4,008,737
Less estimated income (416,531) 311,200 0 181 30,000 3,915,829
General fund $38,720 $453,723 $82,297 $331,213 $50,000 $92,908
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Adds One-Time
Adds Funding Funding for an Adds One-Time
for Agriculture Information Adds One-Time  Funding for the
Adds Funding Industry Technology Funding fora National
for Waterbank Economic Department Website Genomics Total Senate
Program’ Impact Study® Analysis® Redesign" Center" Changes
Salaries and wages $1,962,467
Operating expenses 150,222 150,000 1,041,807
Capital assets (4,000)
Grants 1,200,000 242,000 800,000 5,964,946
State board of animal health (1,296,163)
Wildlife services
Crop harmonization board
Accrued leave payments (237,295)
Total all funds $1,200,000 $242,000 $150,222 $150,000 $800,000 $7,431,762
Less estimated income 1,200,000 242,000 0 0 0 5,282,679
General fund $0 $0 $150,222 $150,000 $800,000 $2,149,083
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases and for other
base payroll changes.

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2 to 4 percent
per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums:

General Fund Other Funds Total
Salary increase - Performance $263,043 $178,047 $441,090
Health insurance increase 190,680 133,153 323,833
Total $453,723 $311,200 $764,923

% Funding of $82,297 from the general fund is provided for monitoring, surveying, and inspecting for
Japanese beetle and emerald ash borer and for the workload increase relating to potential changes in
apiary law.

4 Ongoing funding of $352,912 from the general fund is provided for Information Technology Department
desktop support services and funding information technology operating costs is reduced by $21,518.

5 Funding of $50,000 from the general fund is provided for the costs of the changes in venues in Grand
Forks and Fargo for Pride of Dakota showcases. Also an increase of $30,000 from other funds is
provided to assist Pride of Dakota members market and promote North Dakota-made products.

& Base level funding is adjusted as follows:

General Fund Other Funds Total

Page No. 2 15.8142.01002
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Base budget capital adjustment $0 ($4,000) ($4,000)
Increase operating expenses relating to contracted mediation 92,908 226,883 319,791
services and the specialty crop block grant

Agriculture in the classroom grant increase 0 5,000 5,000
Specialty crop block grant increase 0 3,827,946 3,827,946
Organic certification grant reduction 0 (150,000) (150,000)
Local foods grant increase 0 10,000 10,000
Total $92,908 $3,915,829 $4,008,737

7 Funding of $1,200,000 in grant funding from the outdoor heritage fund is added for the waterbank
program.

& Funding of $242,000 of other funds is added for a study of the impact of the agriculture industry on the
North Dakota economy.

® One-time funding of $150,222 from the general fund is added for an Information Technology
Department analysis of the department's information technology data and application structure.

10 One-time funding of $150,000 from the general fund is provided to redesign the department website.

" One-time funding of $800,000 from the general fund is added to assist with operating costs of the
National Genomics Center.

This amendment also:
«  Changes the statutory salary for the Agriculture Commissioner to provide for a 3 percent annual
increase.
« Changes estimated income from the environment and rangeland protection fund relating to the
salary increase adjustment.

Page No. 3 15.8142.01002
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Com Standing Committee Report
February 13, 2015 7:35am

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2009: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2009 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 22 with:

"Salaries and wages $10,861,195 $1,962,467 $12,823,662
Operating expenses 5,885,262 1,041,807 6,927,069
Capital assets 12,000 (4,000) 8,000
Grants 4,675,828 5,964,946 10,640,774
State board of animal health 2,109,828 (1,296,163) 813,665
Wildlife services 1,417,400 0 1,417,400
Crop harmonization board 75,000 0 75,000
Accrued leave payments 237,295 (237,295) 0
Total all funds $25,273,808 $7,431,762 $32,705,570
Less estimated income 15,754,591 5,282,679 21,037,270
Total general fund $9,519,217 $2,149,083 $11,668,300"
Page 2, replace lines 5 through 7 with:

"National genomics center $0 $800,000
Information technology analysis 0 150,222
Department web redesign 0 150,000
Total general fund $0 $1,100,222"

Page 2, line 17, replace "$6,464,295" with "$6,414,476"

Page 3, line 4, replace "six thousand five hundred fifteen" with "five thousand four hundred
ninety-one"

Page 3, line 5, replace "ten thousand seven hundred seventy-five" with "eight thousand six
hundred fifty-six"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

Base [ Senate | Senate
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $10,861,195 $1,962,467 $12,823,662
Operating expenses 5,885,262 1,041,807 6,927,069
Capital assets 12,000 (4,000) 8,000
Grants 4,675,828 5,964,946 10,640,774
State board of animal health 2,109,828 (1,296,163) 813,665
Wildlife services 1,417,400 1,417,400
Crop harmonization board 75,000 75,000
Accrued leave payments 237,295 (237,295)
Total all funds $25,273,808 $7,431,762 $32,705,570
Less estimated income 15,754,591 5,282,679 21,037,270
General fund $9,519,217 $2,149,083 $11,668,300
FTE 77.00 0.00 77.00

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes

Adds Funding Increases
Adds Funding for Japanese Funding for
for Salary and Beetle, Emerald Information Increases
Adjusts Base Benefit Ash Borer, and Technology Funding for Adjusts Base
Payroll' Increases’ Other Issues® Expenses* Pride of Dakota®  Level Funding®

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_29_003
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Salaries and wages $1,155,647 $764,923 $41,897
Operating expenses 40,400 353,093 50,000 298,092
Capital assets (4,000)
Grants 30,000 3,692,946
State board of animal health (1,296,163) (21,699) 21,699
Wildlife services
Crop harmonization board
Accrued leave payments (237,295)
Total all funds ($377,811) $764,923 $82,297 $331,394 $80,000 $4,008,737
Less estimated income (416,531) 311,200 0 181 30,000 3,915,829
General fund $38,720 $453,723 $82,297 $331,213 $50,000 $92,908
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adds One-Time
Adds Funding Funding for an Adds One-Time
for Agriculture Information Adds One-Time  Funding for the
Adds Funding Industry Technology Funding for a National
for Waterbank Economic Department Website Genomics Total Senate
Program’ Impact Study® Analysis® Redesign® Center" Changes
Salaries and wages $1,962,467
Operating expenses 150,222 150,000 1,041,807
Capital assets (4,000
Grants 1,200,000 242,000 800,000 5,964,946
State board of animal health (1,296,163)

Wildlife services
Crop harmonization board

Accrued leave payments (237,295)
Total all funds $1,200,000 $242,000 $150,222 $150,000 $800,000 $7,431,762
Less estimated income 1,200,000 242,000 0 0 0 5,282,679
General fund $0 $0 $150,222 $150,000 $800,000 $2,149,083
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases and
for other base payroll changes.

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2
to 4 percent per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums:

General Fund Other Funds Total
Salary increase - Performance $263,043 $178,047 $441,090
Health insurance increase 190,680 133,153 323,833
Total $453,723 $311,200 $764,923

3 Funding of $82,297 from the general fund is provided for monitoring, surveying, and
inspecting for Japanese beetle and emerald ash borer and for the workload increase relating
to potential changes in apiary law.

4 Ongoing funding of $352,912 from the general fund is provided for Information Technology
Department desktop support services and funding information technology operating costs is
reduced by $21,518.

® Funding of $50,000 from the general fund is provided for the costs of the changes in
venues in Grand Forks and Fargo for Pride of Dakota showcases. Also an increase of
$30,000 from other funds is provided to assist Pride of Dakota members market and
promote North Dakota-made products.

8 Base level funding is adjusted as follows:

General Fund Other Funds Total
Base budget capital adjustment $0 ($4,000) ($4,000)
Increase operating expenses relating to contracted mediation services and the 92,908 226,883 319,791
specialty crop block grant
Agriculture in the classroom grant increase 0 5,000 5,000
Specialty crop block grant increase 0 3,827,946 3,827,946
Organic certification grant reduction 0 (150,000) (150,000)

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_29_003
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Local foods grant increase 0 10,000 10,000
Total $92,908 $3,915,829 $4,008,737

7 Funding of $1,200,000 in grant funding from the outdoor heritage fund is added for the
waterbank program.

8 Funding of $242,000 of other funds is added for a study of the impact of the agriculture
industry on the North Dakota economy.

® One-time funding of $150,222 from the general fund is added for an Information
Technology Department analysis of the department's information technology data and
application structure.

'© One-time funding of $150,000 from the general fund is provided to redesign the
department website.

" One-time funding of $800,000 from the general fund is added to assist with operating costs
of the National Genomics Center.

This amendment also:
* Changes the statutory salary for the Agriculture Commissioner to provide for a 3
percent annual increase.
* Changes estimated income from the environment and rangeland protection fund
relating to the salary increase adjustment.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 s_stcomrep_29_003
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture
commissioner; to amend and reenact section 4-01-21 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to the salary of the agriculture commissioner; and to provide for transfers.

Minutes: Attachment #1-4

Chairman Monson: Called the meeting to order.
Doug Goehring, Commissioner of ND Department of Agriculture: Attachment #1
Chairman Monson: Your depredation looks like you haven't had too many of those lately?

Goehring: We have only had 1 case and it did get resolved. Both parties were ultimately
happy in the end.

Goehring: Attachment #2, page 5

Chairman Monson: Your negotiators aren't FTEs. Do you just contract with them as
needed?

Goehring: The negotiators that | have in place within my department are not full time.
They are considered part-time. We have contractors we contract with especially on energy
related disputes. Anything under financial or other conflict resolutions we can do that in the
department, but when it comes to energy disputes because of the legalities there and all
the different issues concerning royalties, surface damages, we actually work with a couple
of different contractors.

Chairman Monson: Your part-time staff, do they get health insurance?

Goehring: They don't get enough hours in so they aren't provided health insurance or
benefits.
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